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Murphy, Erin L.
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From: Cassandra Valeria [admin@dance-america.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 4:04 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

To Whom it may concern,
I am writing to inform of a change of address for the company below.

Please update the new address for place of business & mailing
Dance America

1735 Banks Road

Margate, FL 33063

Tel 954-601-1775

Fax 954-601-1776

The above will go onti effect August 14th ,2009

Thank you for your assistance

Current Listing

Florida Profit Corporation
DANCE AMERICA, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P00000105680
FEI/EIN Number 651054101

Date Filed 11/13/2000

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 02/16/2006
Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address

1940 NW 54TH AVE
MARGATE FL 33063

Changed 01/25/2005
Mailing Address

4988 CHARDONNAY DRIVE
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CORAL SPRINGS FL 33067
Registered Agent Name & Address

SCHNEIDER, CASSANDRA V
4988 CHARDONNAY DRIVE
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33067

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title D

SCHNEIDER, CASSANDRA V
4988 CHARDONNAY DRIVE
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33067

Title D

SCHNEIDER, PETER M
4988 CHARDONNAY DRIVE
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33067

Cassandra Valeria

Dance America inc

4988 Chardonnay Dr
Coral Springs, FL 33067
tel: 954-227-1760

fax: 954-227-1761
www,dance-america.com
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